Community College
Association of Texas Trustees

February 25, 2019

TO: CCATT Members and College Trustee Liaisons
FROM: CCATT Nomination Committee
CC: Dr. Rose M. Martinez, Director of Trustee Strategies

SUBJECT: 2019-2021 Nominations for CCATT Director Positions

The Nomination Committee of the Community College Association of Texas Trustees
(CCATT) is opening nominations for CCATT Director positions for 2019-2021. According to
the attached By-laws, these are two-year term positions and will become effective when
the nominations are voted upon by the CCATT members attending the CCATT Annual
Conference to be held at the Westin Austin at The Domain on Saturday, June 15, 2019.
According to the CCATT By-laws (Article V, Section 5.4), the positions currently open for
nomination include director positions in which the two-year term has expired. For those
directors with a term ending June 2019 and wishing to be reconsidered to serve on the
Board, please follow the same process and timeline.

Open positions for 2018 are:

Director Positions
= 1 Director (representing small colleges)
= 2 Directors (representing medium colleges)
= 1 Director (representing large colleges)
= 1 Director (representing very large colleges)

Please submit your: 1) letter of interest and 2) letter of support from your Board Chair
by Tuesday, April 2, via email to Jay Barrett, CCATT Nomination Committee Chair, at
jay.barrett@amaisd.org, and copy Dr. Rose Martinez, Director of Trustee Strategies, at
rmartinez@tacc.org. Include your name, the name of your college, and for which position
you wish to be considered in both your letter of interest and your letter of support.
Included are the attached CCATT Bylaws and process, colleges listed by size and timeline
for nomination of Directors for your reference.

On behalf of the Nominations Committee consisting of Jay Barrett, Dr. Debbie Plyler and
Patrick Nonhof, we thank you for your continued service and commitment to CCATT. We
look forward to working with you to advance community colleges and student success in
the state of Texas.
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